
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject:

Manzer, Alison <amanzer@casselsbrock.com> 
Tuesday, November 5,20138:17 AM 
jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
Re: Please confirm time and place

It was not possible sadly that all lies on JOE ON THE PHONE AND ME THERE.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2013 11:11 PM

To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Re: Please confirm time and place

Someone from Canada should be there in person as well. If the objective is 
to put some of Rey and Pyper's views to rest, it would be far more 
effective to have someone there to witness first hand versus listening 
over the phone, particularly given we will likely go a few hours. Any 
chance you can make that happen?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Manzer, Alison

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2013 10:12 PM

To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Re: Please confirm time and place

Myself, BF - David and John in person - we need a phone line for the rest. 
Rey will have to advise re MWH.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2013 9:58 PM

To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Re: Please confirm time and place

Plan for 9am at Torbay Rd. How many folks from Team Canada will be in 
attendance?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Manzer, Alison

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2013 9:12 PM

To: James Meaney

Subject: Please confirm time and place

For Wednesday.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain 
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any 
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the 
transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by 
third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by 
accepting communications that may contain your personal information from 
us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission 
of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the 

intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify 
us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original 
transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.
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